

[AS REPORTED FROM THE LOCAL BILLS COMMITTEE.]

House of Representatives, 9th August, 1910.

Mr. Davey.

CHRISTCHURCH TRAMWAY DISTRICT ACT—1906
AMENDMENT.

[LOCAL BILL.]

ANALYSIS.

Title.
1. Short Title.
2. Repeal.

3. Governor may incorporate other boroughs, &c.,
or portions thereof, with district.
4. Validating previous incorporation.

A BILL INTITULED

AN ACT to amend ~~and extend the Powers conferred upon the Governor
by Section Three of~~ the Christchurch Tramway District Act, 1906.

Struck out.

5 so as to enable the Governor to direct
by Order in Council that Portion of any Borough or Road
District or any Ward or Portion of any Ward of any Borough
or Road District shall be incorporated with and form a
10 Portion of the Christchurch Tramway District; and to vali-
date any Orders in Council which may have already been
issued by the Governor under Section Three incorporating
Portion of any Borough, Road District, or Ward with the
Christchurch Tramway District.

15 BE IT ENACTED by the General Assembly of New Zealand
in Parliament assembled, and by the authority of the same, as
follows:—

1. This Act may be cited as the Christchurch Tramway District
~~Act 1906 Amendment Act, 1910.~~

Short Title.

20 2. (1.) Section three of the ~~principal Act~~ *Christchurch Tramway
District Act, 1906*, is hereby repealed.

Repeal.

3. (2.) The Governor from time to time, and upon the petition of
the majority of the ratepayers of any borough or portion of a borough,
or of any road district or portion of a road district, ~~or of any ward or
portion of a ward of any borough or road district,~~ shall by Order in
25 Council direct that such borough *or* road district, ~~or ward,~~ or portion
of a borough, *or* road district, ~~or ward,~~ as the case may be, shall thence-
forth be incorporated with and form a portion of the Christchurch
Tramway District; and upon such Order being gazetted, any borough,
or road district, ~~or ward,~~ or portion of a borough, *or* road district, ~~or ward,~~
30 so directed to be incorporated shall thenceforth be ~~and be deemed~~
~~to be~~ incorporated with and form a portion of the said district;
and the Board, in relation to tramways within any borough *or* road

Governor may
incorporate other
boroughs, &c., or
portions thereof,
with district.

district, ~~or ward~~, or portion of a borough or road district, ~~or ward~~, so directed to be incorporated shall have the same property, and may exercise all or any of the powers, rights, duties, privileges, or authorities, which under or by virtue of this Act it may possess or exercise within the said district.

Validating previous incorporation.

4. (3.) ~~Section three of~~ This Act shall have a retroactive force and effect, and any direction by the Governor which has been made prior to the passing of this Act incorporating or purporting to incorporate any portion of any borough, or road district, ~~or ward~~, with the Christchurch Tramway District shall be deemed to be valid, and shall possess the same force and effect as if ~~section three of~~ this Act had been originally enacted in lieu of the said section three of the ~~principal Act.~~ *Christchurch Tramway District Act, 1906.*